

**Jefferson High School Athletic Booster Club**  
**Monthly Meeting Minutes**  
**July 9th, 2024**

- 1) Call to Order: 6:11pm *Angi Kevitt*
  
- 2) Secretary's Report: *Renate Nickell*
  - a. Copy of minutes available on-line at: <https://jefferson.crschools.us/athletics-activities/booster-club/>
  - b. Approval of April 2024 minutes – Motion by KE, Second by SP
  - c. Need Nov '23/Jan/Feb/March '24 posted online – RN reached out to Matt O. and confirmed Nov '23/Jan/Feb were posted online. RN reached out to MO today for March to be posted.
  
- 3) Treasurer's Report: *Sherri Pieffer*
  - a. Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
  - b. April, May, & June Summary
    - o Donations are fixed SP will email out to everyone at the end of next week.
  - c. Taxes due 8/15/24
  
- 4) Activities Director's Report: *Chris Deam*
  - a. New Activities Assistant role has been filled by Emma V. She will start July 22nd, spend 2 weeks with Jackie.
  - b. A few staff changes have been shifted at the school – MP @ Roosevelt, JE now JHS Facilitator, 2 new counselors.
  - c. Athletic Positions filled: New Head Golf Coach – Alex. New Dance Coach – Jennifer. More positions to be posted near future (Boys Swim Coach, Assistant Girls Wrestling Coach, few more to be posted later date)
  - d. All Athletic Events Tickets will be electronic only. No cash at the door. Part of fundraising opportunities available through Bound, Sale Sponsorship/advertising through the new app. Cash will still be accepted at Concession Stands.
  - e. New Bound App will come out this fall.
  - f. Middle schools are going through Bound as well.
  - g. Bound has 1 card reader – Can purchase a ticket at the door using a debit/credit card.
  - h. Less track meets for the 3 CR schools will be hosted at Kingston. 1 Boys and 1 Girls vs the 4 to 5 that were held in the past.
  - i. Kingston schedule to be completed by DD by this coming Saturday.
  - j. Coaches can now go out and schedule gym space.
  - k. JHS will be hosting JV Swim Event on Thursday Oct 17<sup>th</sup>- Diving at 6pm and Saturday Oct 19<sup>th</sup> Swim events 12-4pm. A total of 4 schools to be in attendance.
  - l. DD is to get through SUG and share the spreadsheet to KE and SW goal is by Saturday.
  - m. DD to be working with Emma on Marketing pieces for example a Fall Parent Night.

\*AK asked CD/DD for Booster Club to be added to any sport banners because we support ALL sport teams
  
- 5) Old Business:
  - a. Final BB & SB deposits, including starter cash -MF and BrBl to make final deposits – BB slips were not filled out properly not sure if it was lack of training, just need to do better training if someone else is doing deposits in place of MF, BrBl or RN
  - b. Gambling License – Board voted NO since we would have to do all financials for something we don't use or benefit from – suggestion was made for the Coaches to get together and do it.
  - c. Stand 3 exhaust fan added, new grill and grill cover – both items done/complete
  - d. New Ice Cream Option for indoor: BC voted no on Ice cream, take off menu due to low sales for indoor.

- 6) New Business:
  - a. Back to School Event: Tuesday, August 20th 5-7 PM
    - i) SW and KW willing to do the BC table at Event: SW to message Melissa.
  - b. Board Outstanding Items/Follow Up/Planning – items are assigned to Booster Club Board
  
- 7) Next Meeting: August 14th, 2024 @ 6 PM @ Chrome Horse
  
- 8) Adjournment – 8:49pm

In attendance:

Board Members

Chair/Product Buyer: Angi Kevitt (AK)

Treasurer: Sherri Peiffer (SP)

Secretary: Renate Nickell (RN)

BC Volunteer Support

Volunteer Coordinators: Kelly Eirp (KE) and Sarah Wendling (SW)

Stand Stocker (Indoor, Kingston and SB): Tina Grissom (TG)

Stand 3 Manager: Rob Martin (RM)

Athletic Director/Assistant: Chris Deam (CD)/ Derek Dixon (DD)

Motion to Approve: AK

2<sup>nd</sup>: KE